
Solicitation 060-582340-SV

Contract for the purchase and delivery of Plastic 
Bags and Ties

County of Orange

County of Orange Bid 060-582340-SV

Nov 23, 2009 1:51:26 PM PST p. 1



Bid 060-582340-SV
Contract for the purchase and delivery of Plastic Bags and Ties

Bid Number   060-582340-SV 

Bid Title   Contract for the purchase and delivery of Plastic Bags and Ties 

 

Bid Start Date Nov 17, 2009 4:33:15 PM PST

Bid End Date Dec 2, 2009 4:00:00 PM PST

Question & Answer 
End Date

Nov 24, 2009 4:00:00 PM PST

 

Bid Contact   Yarida N Guzman 

 Yguzman@ocsdfinancial.org 

 

 

Standard Disclaimer    The County of Orange is not responsible for and accepts no liability for any technical 
difficulties or failures that result from conducting business electronically.

Changes made on Nov 23, 2009 1:42:40 PM PST

New Documents          Addendum 1 to bid 060-582340-SV.pdf
 

Changes were made to the following items:
 Contract for the purchase and delivery of Plastic Bags and Ties

Description
The County of Orange/Sheriff–Coroner's Department is requesting competitive bids to establish a Contract for the 
purchase and delivery of Plastic Bags and Ties, as more fully detailed in Attachment A –Scope of Work, of the bid 
document #060-582340-SV.
Added on Nov 23, 2009:
Addendum #1 issued to add Exhibit A for plastic bags specifications. 

Changes made on Nov 23, 2009 1:42:40 PM PST
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Question and Answers for Bid #060-582340-SV - Contract for the 
purchase and delivery of Plastic Bags and Ties 

 

OVERALL BID QUESTIONS

Question 1
Is the usage (20,000) indicated units or cases? 

Is the usage stated monthly or annualy? (Submitted: Nov 18, 2009 5:25:24 AM PST)

Answer

- The usage is 20 to 40 cases (500 bags/case or 20,000 each) per year (Answered: Nov 18, 2009 11:59:17 AM PST)

Question 2
What is the past history for the above mentioned bid? Who made it and at what pricing? (Submitted: Nov 18, 

2009 9:14:49 AM PST)

Answer

- The current brand is Flavor Seal; Current prices are $86.67 for small bags, $125.32 for large bags and the clips & 
ties are $450/case (2500 per case) (Answered: Nov 18, 2009 11:59:17 AM PST)

Question 3
Based on past experience, how many cases of each size bag are ordered, and how often. (Submitted: Nov 18, 

2009 9:38:15 AM PST)

Answer

- Orders vary according to the need of the dept; currently orders are 2 -3 times a year, averaging 20 cases per 
order; clips & ties are order less frequent. (Answered: Nov 18, 2009 11:59:17 AM PST)

Question 4
1Could you give us the address 

and phone number for FLAVOR SEAL,YOUR CURRENT SUPPLIER? 

2COULD YOU SEND US A SAMPLE,WE 
WOULD PAY THE FREIGHT. 

3NEED TO KNOW TYPE OF TIE(sample) 

ARE THESE 20,000 CASES, AT 500 
BAGS TO A CASE? 

5ACCORDING TO YOUR ANSWER THREE 
ORDERS VERY FROM TWO OR THREE 
TIMES A YEAR-AVERAGING 20 CASES 
PER ORDER, DENOTES TO ME THESE 
ARE 20,000 BAGS, NOT 20,000 CASES?? IS IT CASES OR BAGS EACH? 

6ARE THESE HIGH DENSITY OR LOW 
DENSITY BAGS? (Submitted: Nov 18, 2009 3:38:20 PM PST)

Answer

- #1 The manufacturing company is Carroll Manufacturing & Sales (CMS) 
#2 The County of Orange is unable to send samples; however, please feel free to stop by my office to view a 
sample of the bags and clips/ties no later than Wednesday, Nov. 25 by 2 p.m.; My office is located at 320 N. Flower 
Street, 2nd Floor in Santa Ana, CA 92703 
#3 This has already been answered on question #1; 20,000 each 
#4 Again, please review question #1; 20,000 each 
#5 The bags are high density (Answered: Nov 19, 2009 2:01:13 PM PST)

Question 5
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1. What is the mil/micron requested for each size food bag? 

2. Is there a difference between USDA and FDA approved plastic bags? 

3. Do you require a sample for each size? How many samples per size do you require? Can the samples be 
submitted with the bid? (Submitted: Nov 19, 2009 8:56:53 AM PST)

Answer

- #1 3 mil 
#2 The main difference is one is Federal and the other is State; we required USDA Guidelines; for further details 
please visit www.fsis.usda.gov. 
# 3 Four (4) to (6) samples of bags and clips/ties combined will be sufficient (Answered: Nov 19, 2009 2:01:13 PM 
PST)

 
Question Deadline: Nov 24, 2009 4:00:00 PM PST 
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